
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Office of Chairman Fay 
Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:38 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
10/26/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 10267-2022 

Docket No. 20220001-EI : Reject the new electric rate hikes! 
Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI No 
new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; 
Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI 
Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes! ; 
Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI No 
new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes!; 
Docket No. 20220001 -EI No new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the 
new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes!; 
Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the 
new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; 
Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI 
Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes!; 
Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the 
new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes!; 
Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the 
new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; 
Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI 
Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate 
hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI No 
new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 
20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new 
electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket 
No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate 
hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-
EI No new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes!; 
Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI 
Reject the new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate 
hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI 
Reject the new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes! ; 
Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI 
Reject the new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate 
hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI 
Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate 
hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-
EI No new electric rate hikes!; Docket No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes!; Docket 
No. 20220001-EI No new electric rate hikes! ; Docket No. 20220001-EI Reject the new 
electric rate hikes! 

1.01~• 
Please place the attached emails in Docket No. lQt!ElEl~81 IO / 1 l /, 1,., 

Thanks 

1 


















































































































